
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Members, Board of Education 
  Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Dr. Carrie Kamm, Senior Director of Equity and District 97 Roles Committee (Dr. Amy  
  Warke-Chief Academic and Accountability Officer; Faith Cole-Principal, Mann School;  
  Adrienne Court, Teacher-Julian Middle School; James Zander, Teacher-Mann School) 
 
DATE:  June 11, 2019 
 
RE: Additional Diversity Council Member for SY19-20 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: $1500.00 
 
In the current OPTA/District 97 collective bargaining agreement, it stipulates 10 Diversity Council 
members, 1 for each of our 10 schools. This does not include an OPTA representative from district 
office. We have received a Diversity Council application from an OPTA member and wish to include 
this person on next year’s Diversity Council. We are asking the Board of Education to approve one 
additional Diversity Council member. The financial impact will be $1,500.00 (the annual stipend for 
Diversity Council members. 
.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Dr. Carrie Kamm 

260  Madison    Oak Park    Illinois    60302    ph: 708.524.3000    fax: 708.524.3019    www.op97.org 
 

 

 

 


